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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 14 August 2018 11:09 AM
To: SUR

Ce: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: RE: Qur Ref: 18/18/18/VP05,/020796
Attachments: 5LY3172)- estimate.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm

In addition to my email below, we understand that only Tailgate & rear bumper have been
repaired.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Thanks,

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: ONG LI LI

Sent: Tuesday, 14 August, 2018 10:55 AM
To: 'SUR' (sur@lkkauto.com)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020796

Dear Sir/Mdm

May I have your surveyor's comment on the attached marked estimate (COR & no. of repair
days)?

Thanks,

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706
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Mote: If any of the guoted parts are recummended to be repaired, then an additional labour cost
will be charged accordingly under supplementary. 1



Auto
Consultants
Pte Ltd Company Registration No. 199607 198R

51 UBLAVE 1, #01/02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3561 FAX: (065) 6256 4315

Your Ref: 18/18/18/VPO3/0Z0796 Date: 23™ August 2018

Our Ref: CS1/LPC18014876/Bgbs2

M/s Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road

#17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

(The Motor Claims Department)

Dear Sir / Madam,

EVALUATION REPORT (PAPER SURVEY) OF ACCIDENT VEHICLE NO:
SLV 3172J INSURED VEHICLE: SJC 1254T

We thank you for your instruction on 14/08/2018.

We acknowledge receipt of the following documents:-
a) Automobile Inspection Report of SLV 3172) 1686K from M/s Allswell Motor Traders.
b) Colour damaged vehicle photographs of SLV 31721,

Rased on the documents received from you, we have evaluated the damages of the vehicle and have
the following comments:-

. Information Recorded: -
Registration Number :SLV 3172)
Make & Model : Honda Vezel

2. We recommend that the repairs of the entire damage require about __4 (Four) working days

to complete.
3. We hereby provide our recommendations on the cost of repair to the damaged vehicle as stated

in the following page.



' V4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
-— TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199807198R GST Reg, No. 15-9807198-R Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLV 3172J
; Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Gondition Workahop Ig]]' {Sl]
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR TAILGATE DENTED 1,414.00 953.30
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED 1,180.10 762.70
1|END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE §12.00 .
LABOUR
1|WINDSCREEN MOULDING NECESSARY 145.00 145.00
1|FENDER RH REAR ARC NOT NECESSARY 196.10 ;
1|RH END PANEL (BUMPER) TO REPAIR SEE 294,30 :
LABOUR
LESS 20% DISCOUNT . -372.20
3,851.50 1,488.80
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
4|CLIPS FOR BUMPER @ 344 00 (SN) NECESSARY 16.00 16.00
1|SEALANT FOR WINDSCREEN (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 50.00
96.00 66.00
LABOUR
DISMANTLE / ASSEMBLY OF AFFECTED PARTS. 260.00 200.00
INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF END PANEL AND RH END
PANEL (BUMPER),
DISMANTLE / ASSEMBLY OF TAILGATE WINDSCREEN. 150.00 120.00
SPRAY PAINTING OF ALL AFFECTED PARTS INCLUDING 900.00 400.00
ANTI-RUST PAINT.
PANEL BEATING OF END PANEL. 160.00 100.00
1,470.00 820,00
GRAND TOTAL 5,417.50 2,374.80
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,900.00
(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS1/LPC18014876/Bqb52

LiM TEOW GUAN

Asst, Automotive Assessor

BISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repart is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MEA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser
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